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Attention: Legal. Divj,sion

LadieB/c€nt lemen:

subject: Requea! for Advice Regarding conflict of Interest code for !{alnut
RedeveloPment AgencY

on April Lo, 1991, the walnut clty council adopted Resolution No. 2952 adopting
an updated conflict of Interest code for the city in conformance h'ith the
conmission'E atandardized conflict of Interegt code. A copy of the city'B newly
adopted conflict of IntereEt code and Resolution No, 2952 were sent to you on
April 23, 199L.

on January g, Lggl, uichael Montgomery, the Attorney for the city's
Redevelopment Agency, known aB vlalnut ImProvement Agency or WIA, Presented a
Model conflict of IntereBt code to the Agency for adoption. However, he did not
include the appendicea regarding Designated Emptoyees nor DiscloBure categorieB.
In accordance with Mr. Montgomeryrs recor rendation, the Agency adopted the
conflict of Interest code as presented to them.

Shortly thereafter, I telephoned the FFPC and EPoke to someorte about thia
action. I waa informed that the code waa not valid since it lacked the
appendiceB referred to above. However, because it had been adopted, those
people Mr. Montgomery enumerated during his verbal presentationi i.e., the Agency
Members, the Executive Director, the Assistant Executive Director, the Agency
secretary, the Assiatant Agency secretary, the Finance Director/Treasurer, not
only fiLed either Forma 72L or FormB 730 for the city, but alEo filed Forma 73O
for the WIA.

The Agency Members are the membera of the city council. AIl the the wIA
officialg act in the same capacj-ty for the city. Therefore, the Agency llembers
aB Counci l-memberE, the Executive Director (City Manager), the city
Treaaurer/Finance Director, and the Aagistant TreaBurer alI filed 721 Forms in
conjunction with their City positions. The Engineer and Planner filed 730 Forms
for the City. The City's new Conflict of Intere8t Code eliminates the 730 Form
filing of the City clerk. the Agency Attorney doeB not fi1e, which is in
accordance with information received from the FPPC indicating that he is not
required to do so.
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At Ieast on three occasions while attendinq FPPC seminars,
Agency MemberB were obliged to filed conflict of intereEt
anEwer t^raE that they are oot required to do so.

April 29, 1991

I asked whether the
forms. Each time the

At this time there is confusion regarding the wIA's conflict of Interest Code.
If it is not requj-red, we would like to eliminate it. According to the
information received from the FPPC, it iB not valid because the appendices are
not included. If thiB iE so, can the wIA code just be ignored.

or, is it neceE sary for the Agency to rescind its action and repeal the conflict
of Interest code which it adoPted in January.

Mr. Montgomery recorunended that I write to the commisaion and receive your
opinion on thiB matter so that the city/Agency wj-II be in legal comPliance with
the Fair PoLitical Practices code. The duplicate filings are redundant since
most of the officials are covered by t}:.e 72! Form which is more encompasaing
that the 730 Form. The other officials are already filing 730 Forma for the
city.

Your response will be appreciated. It ia our desire to comPly with the fPPc,
but in view of information recej-ved from the conunission, it seema that we were
already doing Bo before the Agency adopted the its new conflict of Interest
code.

sincerely.
) " lI I

,y',,.*.tl /h ,_*t. J
Beverly sherwood
city Clerk

cc: City Manager,/Executive Director Holmes
Agency Attorney Michael. Montgomery


